From: Jon Lee <jonrlee@cdgcolorado.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2022 2:34 PM

To: Shannon Moeller <smoeller@erieco.gov>

Cc: Malcolm Fleming <mfleming@erieco.gov>

Subject: Sewer line reimbursement from Erie Highlands

Shannon,

| see on the August 3™ agenda for Planning Commission a preliminary plat for Erie Highlands No. 5. In
review of this preliminary plat, | see notations that they plan to use the sewer line originally paid for by
the Colliers Hill Metropolitan District #1 who is also entitled to reimbursement when and if others
connect onto this line. You may recall this issue surfaced with a recent plat at Westerly. | have attached
three documents related to the agreement with Westerly which also established the capacity used by
Erie Highlands as well as others. | am also attaching the second page of the Erie Highlands engineering
documents which indicates this planning area as well as two others does in fact use this sewer line. As
President of the Colliers Hill Metro District #1, | am requesting a condition be added to require Erie
Highlands to reimburse the Metro District for its 7.5% share of the sewer line which based on the
attached documentation would amount to $28,132.50. The Metro District was not notified of this
application previously which is why this issue was not requested earlier. | am not asking to delay this
plat in anyway. | am asking that the payment be made prior to a Final Plat approval and

recordation. Please enter this email into the record at tomorrows hearing.

Jon Lee

Office — 303-442-2299
Cell —303-588-4102
jonrlee@cdgcolorado.com
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Memo

TO: Town of Erie BOT, Malcolm Fleming

FROM: Colliers Hill Metro District No.1 and Erie Land Company

CC: Kendra Carberry, Scott Ross, Deborah Bachelder, Shannon Moeller, David Pasic, David Bracht
DATE: November 8, 2021

RE: Westerly Sewer Line Reimbursement to Colliers Hill Metro District No. 1

Resolution to the public comment made on 10/26/21 on items 21-493 (Westerly Filing No.1 First Amendment), 21-492
(Westerly PUD), and 21-491 (Westerly Rezoning) on the 11/9/21 BOT has been reached. Erie Land Company agrees
to pay the Colliers Hill Metro District No.1 (CHMD1), $67,893.10 for reimbursement of the upsizing of the SVVSD sewer
main paid to the SVVSD by the CHMD1 on May 24, 2013. Both parties agree on the amount of this payment.
Calculations from Hurst Engineering, as agent of the CHMD1 and the current approved Westerly utility report, are the
basis of determining the amount of the payment. Both documents are attached. By way of the Town’s involvement in
this issue we agree that no other entity, including the SVVSD, or Cross Lake Partners (the current landowner of Colliers
Hill) or any of its subsidiaries is entitled to this reimbursement from Erie Land Company. The CHMD1 is the rightful party
of interest and any potential future claims that could be made by other entities by way of public comment, or any other
form of communication will not be considered by either party and should not be considered by the Town. Further, the
CHMD1 fully reserves it's right to reimbursement for the upsizing of the sewer line from Erie Highlands and the State
Land Board property as outlined in the 10/26/21 public comment on the above referenced applications. Both parties
agree that this matter is resolved between the CHMD1 and the Erie Land Company and trusts that it is also resolved for

the Town.



18-inch sewer main Contributors
Peak Flow % of Total % of 18" S/L

Rate (cfs) Flows Capacity
Westerly 1.502 25.5% 18.1% *From Westerly Utility Report
Erie Highlands 0.62 10.5% 7.5% *From Erie Highlands Utility Report
Erie High School (Assumed 2200 students) 0.34 5.8% 4.1% *From Westerly Utility Report
Soaring Heights (Assumes 1200 students) 0.19 3.1% 2.2% *Assumes 1220 students at same flow rate as Erie High
East of Erie High 1.842 31.3% 22.2% *From Westerly Utility Report
Colliers Hill 14 23.8% 16.9% *Colliers Hill Utility Report
Total Flows 5.89 100.0% 71.0%

*Note 18-inch S/L capacity = 8.3 cfs
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November 4, 2021

Heidi Majerik - Vice President & General Manager
Southern Land Company

1601 Blake Street, Suite 200

Denver, CO 80202

RE: Westerly Project in Town of Erie
Sanitary Sewer Reimbursement Request by Mr. Jon Lee

Dear Heidi:

Matrix has evaluated the request by Mr. Jon Lee for sanitary sewer reimbursement for the downstream
system of the Westerly project located at CR-5 and Erie Parkway. The intent of the letter from Mr. Lee
was to define how much the Westerly project owed for improvements that were installed by the School
District.

In the request, Hurst Engineers provided an evaluation in email dated October 26, 2021 and
unfortunately used dated information from a Matrix draft reported dated July 2020.

The flow rates have been updated in the approved report attached by the Town and are shown on the
attached spreadsheet.

As you'll read, the expected flow from Westerly is 1.502-cfs and using the information from the Hurst
email noted above, translates to 18% of the capacity of the 18-inch pipe. Using the same metrics applied
in Mr. Lee’s letter, this means that Westerly is responsible for 18.1% or $67,879.54.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need further information.

Very truly yours,
MATRIX DESIGN GROUP

Vot Ch—

Patrick Chelin, PE
Vice President

Denver Colorado Springs Phoenix Anniston Atlanta  Niceville Parsons Pueblo Sacramento Washington, D.C,
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Matrix Design Group, Inc.

707 17" St. Suite 3150

/I/ @ Denver, CO 80202
§ || M a t r l x 0 303.572.0200
\I F 303.572.0202

matrixdesigngroup.com

July 30, 2021

Town of Erie

Town Hall

645 Holbrook Street
Erie, CO 80516

RE: Waesterly Filing 2 Final Utility Compliance Letter
Dear Sir/Madam:

Matrix Design Group is submitting this Utility Compliance Letter on behalf of the Erie Land Company, LLC
for the proposed Westerly Filing No. 2 development.

Westerly is a 418-acre development being planned on two contiguous parcels in the Town of Erie. The
Dearmin parcel is 266.66 acres and the Swink parcel is 151.53 acres. The site is bounded by Erie Parkway
on the north, Weld County Road 6 (WCR 6) on the south, Weld County Road (WCR 5) on the west, and Weld
County 7 (WCR 7) on the east.

The entire Westerly development consists of 1,200 residential units in a variety of product types including
18 live/work units, 35,000 square feet of commercial space, 6,000 square feet of community space, and
both dedicated open space and parks. In addition, the St. Vrain Valley School District is planning to build a
middle school (grades six through eight) on 26 acres within the development. It is anticipated this school
will have 750 students and 70 to 80 staff members. Westerly will be built in five phases with build-out
expected to occur in 2025.

Filing 2 Description

Filing 2 consists of 224 residential units. Access to Filing 2 is provided through Erie Parkway and WCR 5 in
addition to the access points provided by the existing Filing No. 1. This phase is expected to be complete in
early 2022.

Filing 2 is located completely within the Town of Erie Zone 3 water pressure. There are existing mains
located in CR-5 and Erie Parkway that will be the connection points for the development. As part of the
Final Utility Report a WaterCAD model analyzed the full buildout of Zone 3 which includes Filing 2. A series
of 8-inch mains are proposed within the development and each home will have a %-inch service and water
meter. Average daily flow from the 224 homes in Filing 2 equates to 0.165 cfs of the 0.346 cfs anticipated
in the Zone 3 pressure zone of the Westerly development. Filing 2 calculations are attached. An additional
WaterCAD model analyzed aonly the Filing 2 area to verify that requirements are met without the full
buildout of Zone 3. Results are attached and do verify conformance with requirements.

Anniston, AL | Atlanta, GA | Colorado Springs, CO | Denver, CO | Niceville, FL | Parsons, KS | Phoenix, AZ
Sacramento, CA | Tamuning, GUAM | Texarkana. TX | Washington, DC



Currently there are existing 8” sewer mains that terminate within Filing 1. Average daily flow from the 224
homes in Filing 2 equates to 0.44 cfs of the 1.5 cfs anticipated in the overall Westerly development. Filing
2 calculations are attached.

Conclusion

The Westerly Final Utility Report includes the analysis for the overall development. After discussion with
the St. Vrain Valley School District it was determined that the middle school is now anticipated to receive
an additional 250 students. Updated sanitary sewer calculations have been provided to show that the
increase in students will not cause an increase in pipe size for the development or for the 12” main crossing
Erie Parkway. Due to keeping the same land use and basin delineations, Filing 2 development is in
compliance with the Westerly Final Utility Report and pipes are sized accordingly.

Should you either require additional information or have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact
me.

Sincerely,

MATRIX DESIGN GROUP, INC.

il Gh—

Patrick D. Chelin, P.E.
Vice President
cc: 18.994.001

October 9, 2020
Page 2
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Worksheet for 10in Westerly

Project Description

- Mannini
Friction Method Formulg
Solve For Discharge

Input Data
Roughness Coefficient 0.012
Channel Slope 0.500 %
Normal Depth 8.0in
Diameter 10.0in
Results
Discharge 1.64 cfs
Flow Area 0.5 ft2
Wetted Perimeter 1.8 ft
Hydraulic Radius 3.0in
Top Width 0.67 ft
Critical Depth 6.9in
Percent Full 80.0 %
Critical Slope 0.709 %
Velocity 3.51 ft/s
Velocity Head 0.19 ft
Specific Energy 0.86 ft
Froude Number 0.738
Maximum Discharge 1.81 cfs
Discharge Full 1.68 cfs
Slope Full 0.478 %
Flow Type Subcritical
GVF Input Data
Downstream Depth 0.0in
Length 0.0 ft
Number Of Steps 0
GVF Output Data
Upstream Depth 0.0in
Profile Description N/A
Profile Headloss 0.00 ft
Average End Depth Over Rise 0.0 %
Normal Depth Over Rise 82.0 %
Downstream Velocity Infinity ft/s
Upstream Velocity Infinity ft/s
Normal Depth 8.0in
Critical Depth 6.9in
Channel Slope 0.500 %
Critical Slope 0.709 %

10in Sanitary Qutfall fm8

712912021

Bentley Systems, Inc. Haestad Methods Solution
Center
27 Siemon Company Drive Suite 200 W
Watertown, CT 06795 USA +1-203-755-1666

FlowMaster
[10.03.00.03]
Page 1 of 1



12in Crossing Erie Pkwy

Project Description
T Mannin
Friction Method Fo rmulg
Salve For Discharge
Input Data
Roughness Coefficient 0.012
Channel Slope 0.280 %
Normal Depth 12.0in
Diameter 12.0in
Results
Discharge 2.04 cfs
Flow Area 0.8 ft2
Wetted Perimeter 31ft
Hydraulic Radius 3.0in
Top Width 0.00 ft
Critical Depth 7.3in
Percent Full 100.0 %
Critical Slope 0.589 %
Velocity 2.60 ft/s
Velocity Head 0.11 ft
Specific Energy 1.11 ft
Froude Number (N/A)
Maximum Discharge 2.20 cfs
Discharge Full 2.04 cfs
Slope Full 0.280 %
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
Narmal Depth Over Rise 82.0 %
Downstream Velocity Infinity ft/s
Upstream Velocity Infinity ft/s
Normal Depth 12.01in
Critical Depth 7.3in
Channel Slope 0.280 %
Critical Slope 0.589 %

10in Sanitary Qutfall.fm8
7129/2021

Bentley Systems, Inc. Haestad Methods Solution
Center
27 Siemon Company Drive Suite 200 W
Watertown, CT 06795 USA +1-203-755-1666

FlowMaster
[10.03.00.03]
Page 1 of 1
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